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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday. 5 January, 2018 9:30 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ow Edward

Subject: CMTD1800014,/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YPAOATR & SGZ7551K OMN 28.12.2017

Our Reference : CMTD1800014/THE
Dear LKK AUTO/ Marcus,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SGZ7551K.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

= Innovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ow Edward [mailto:profi.automotive@asia.com]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: Re: CMTD1800014/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP6967R & SGZ7551K ON 28.12,2017
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Grace,

QOur choice is Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants.



Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,
#01-03, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M; 94335558 F: 66048454

E: profi.automotive@asia.com

From: grace.teo@sompo.com.sg

Sent: 5 January 2018 09:11

To: profi.automotive@asia.com

Cc: thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg; irene.henry@sompo.com.sg

Subject: CMTD1800014/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP6967R & SGZ7551K ON 28.12.2017

Qur Reference : CMTD1800014/THE
Your Reference: PA171201-5GZ7551K

Without Prejudice
Date: 5" January 2018

Attention:
M/S PROFI AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP6967R & SGZ7551K ON 28.12.2017

Dear Edward,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 04/01/2018,
Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyar tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Maohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
4 P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek

2



| 5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o % Innovation for Wellbeing
L.; SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Ow Edward [mailto:profi.automotive(d
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 12:39 PM
To: claimsreport <claimsreport/@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claim survey (Direct Settlement) || SGZ755QK against YP6967R
Importance: High

asia.com]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ourref: PA171201-SGZ7551K
Your ref: Your insured YP696TR



SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SGZ7551K & YP6967R ON
28.12.2017 @ 1700HRS

Please be informed that the said vehicle (SGZT551K) can be surveyed at:

Name of workshop: Profi Automotive

Address: 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03, First East Centre, Singapore 417868
Contact person; Edward

Tel: 9433 5558

Fax: 6604 8454

Please send your list of surveyor.

Warmest regards,
Edward Ow

Profi Automotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2,
#01-03, First East Centre,
Singapore 417868

M: 94335558 F: 66048454

E: profi.automotive@asia.com




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANGE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO18000298/Uld3
s AR
#05-01/06 Date: 05-01-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YF B96TR Veh. Inspected SGZ 7551K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEQ Assign Date 05/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Meadification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
8. General Information
Accident Date 28122017 Inspection Date
Survey held at PROFIAUTOMOTIVE
BLK 10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2
#01-03 FIRST EAST CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417868
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTICNS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Eﬁquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore MRIC
Owner 1D 2528)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGZ7551K
ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 08 lan 2018
Wehicle Make: MITSUEISHI
Vehicle Model: LAMCER 16 A
Primary Colour; Black
Manutacturing Year: 2007

Engine Mo 4G18JL6833
Chassis Mo.: JMYSTCS3ABUO03298

Maximum Power Output:

79.0kW (105 bhp)

Open Market Value: $11,134.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Nov 2007
First Registration Date: 14 Mov 2007
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $12.248.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 310¢ct 2022
COE Category: A - Car [1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: £21,282.00
COE Rebate Amount: $20,481.00
Total Rebate Amount: $20,481.00

Message

Page | of 2

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein iz correct as at 08 Jan 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009... 08-Jan-18



Used Lancer Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Page 1 of 3

New Cars lUsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles Forum Tools & Tips

Car Insurance Expiring?

A-Assurance

Pl s We get you the cheapest insurance renewal

Lo Volkswagen Scirocoo 1.44 TSI i) .
Post an Advertisement ’ {4 HINLUNG AUTO 30 =
Sall it yourself! Advertise it at Just Sparty Red & Megotalic Ha Bee of cor salels |
R 1 il et
%58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub -
Finance, Insurance, Workshop .
New and Used Cars =
Browse by Category el Back (12 3)0 Sort by Date Posted w| 20 resultsipage |
47 vehicles Lancer Advanced Search M Submit
Madel Frice Depreciation Rieg Dt Eng Cap Mileage eh Typa
Search Selection Lamoer Avallable
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M MR $15888 $12,160 fyr 17-May-1999 1,597 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till D4/ 2019)
Eully Rebullt Classic Lancer With & Beautiful Black Chrome Exterior Up For Sale. Fully Done Up By Reputable Garage From Top To Bettom. Parfect For
Short Term Drive Or To Renew, Owner Letting Go Due To...
fresul LEas Mit
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $22,B00 £6,760 /yr 24-May- 2006 1,584 cc - Sedan Avallable
Sports {COE till 05/2021)
Meticuloisly Well Maintained & Service Regularly In Excellent Pristing Condition With Well Kept Interior. Low Mileage Done! Guaranteed Accident Free!
Various [n House Or Bank Loan \With Low Drive Away ...
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX £35,800 %7160 fyr 26-Mow-2007 1,584 cc 120,000 km Sedan Available
(OPC) (Hew 5-yr COE)
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.64 GLX £24,838 £7.3680 fyr 22-May- 2006 1,584 cc Sadan Available
{COE till 05/2021)
Beautsul Leather Seat, No Repairs Needed! We Deliver Cur Pramise! 6 Months Warranty Provided! High Trade In Most Weleorne! Flexible Bank [ In
House Loan Avaliable! 100% Loan Can Be Arranged! View To B
1 ]
1 "
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $13,000 46,150 fyr Di-Det-2006 1,584 oc 152,00} km Sadan Available
{COE till 10/ 2021)
ozt cwn]
DOriginal Condition, No Medfication Well Maintaen,
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.64 GLX §21,200 £8.320 jyr 26-Jul-2005 1,584 cc 93,500 km Sedan Available
(COE till 07 /2020)
T
Decide To Sell Car As Low Usage.
yrcer, MRsubishi Lancer; Mitst
Compare
hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Lancer&RPG=20& AVL=2&VEH=... 08-Jan-18



MPAZ TATOT06 | Progenssive Sasomathes P Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25125017 1154
SUBMITTED BY: Mg P Wen

SINGAPORE AGGIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repar fmﬂf,!l! the details of M accident o speed up Ma Clasms process

2, Ths Farm mast be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infrarmation providad must ba as truthiul and accurste as posshle. Any wiliul misreprasantatinn of withalding of matesal facts may allow insrance comganies 1o
rapudiate palicy ability.

4. Tha issue and accoptance of this Form by insurance comganies |s not an adrmission of policy Bability on tha part of the inSurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may b referred ko the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insuers of the insunerns of the GIA Recorts Maragemen Centre established by the General nsuranca Asscciabion of
SwgaporaiGLA) for archiving and thal copies of this report will for @ fae be mada aveilable ypon application by interested parfies.

7, By the lsdgament of this report 10 tha nsurers, you nerety consant 1o the archiving of s reped al the centre and 1o copies of the report being mada available
aforasaid.

Date OFf Report 29202017 10:54

[ate OF Accidenl 28122017 1700

Exact Location OF Accident OPEN C/P OF BLK 256 BISHAN STREET 22
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Yehicle Registration Number SGRITH51K

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner YUSMAN BIN ABD MADJID

MRIC No S58112526J

Email Address GHOST_RYDERZT@HOTMAIL COM
Maobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-02223297

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-92223267

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANMCER-1.6 (&)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair Lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy WO

Policy Number GAN4A596/1

Cover Note Numbear

Driver

Mame of Drivar YUSMAN BIN ABD MADJID
MWRIC Mo 8112526

Date Of Birth 27041981

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/01/2010

Driving Experience 7 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mobile Number (LOGCAL) +65-92223297
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-92223297

Fhdail Ardrass GEHOST RYDFRFTAHOTMAIL OO



BLK 535 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #02-603
SINGAPORE

Postcode 730535
Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Addrass

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed Lo hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been aj_:lﬂrcuacrjed by u:_1kr1-.-mnlpersu::n:s:| NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Humber of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Passenger1 NAME: . UMARSHAH BIN ROSLI

GEMDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reporied to the police? ]
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
Il Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TQ THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PElI WEN - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YPEOETR
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver MALAIRAJ SARANRAJ
HRIC/Passport Number GET03220P

Contact Number 83720323

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Kl Mif Paceannor ilnchidinn Mowarck
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08 January 2018

Your Ref: Your insured YPE9SETR
Our Ref: PA171201-5GZ7551K

Accident Date: 28 December 2017

Vehicle No: SGZ7551K

Make/Model: Mitsubishi Lancer

Name: Yusman Bin Abd Madjid

Address: c/o 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03 Singapore 417868

{W/Mé;ﬁ/
4/s 2 %’Ju‘
7{m/ M‘”‘7

f*’ﬂ?»

S/NO QTY NETTITEM AMOUNT (SS)

01 1pc Rear Boot '7";’/5"-‘ 593.00 —

02 2pc  Rear Boot Hinge (84.00 x 2) -~ 168.00 ¢

03 1pc Rear Boot Rubber T vy 160.00 __—

04 1pc RearBoot Emblem /./r.{, vl . At~ 3800 —

05 1pc Rear Boot Logo Aal« 4000 —

06 1pc Rear Fender o/ ok 1 s‘:ﬂ/ Aeee 64100  —

07 1pc Rear Fender Inner Side Garnish RH ~t7 212.00 &

08 5%pc Rear Fender Inner Side Garnish Clip RH {5.50 x 5) ala 27.50 X

09 1pc Rear Boot Lock Ty 6100 —

10 1pc Rear Boot Lock Catch 20.00 =

11  2pc  Rear Tail Lamp (404.00 x 2) QZ{M 808.00 /1p

12 42Zpc  Rear Tail Lamp Clip (8.50 x 4) -7 34.00

13 2pc  Rear Tail Lamp Panel (87.00 x 2) O/S0p /e 17400 1) ¢

14 lpc Rear End Panel «1 414.00 &

15 1pc Rear End Panel Top Garnish “ = 150.00 /{

16 2pc  Rear End Panel Top Garnish Clip (5.50 x 2} o 9 11.00

17 1pc Rear Bumper Side Beam ¥ 4000 —

18 1pc Rear Windscreen Moulding w1 5000 __—
Nett item Total 34150
*Less 10% - sea1s T

327735 (% olb
'S/NO  QTY  SPECIAL NETT ITEM_ AMOUNT (5$)

01  1pc Rear Boot Spolier ¢ Ax 850.00 47900

02 1pc Rear Bumper (Carbon Fibre) #1 120000 X

03 1pc Rear Windscreen Gum A4 ¢¢ 80002 ~

04  1set Rear Bumper Sensor -7 1 30000
Special Nett tem Total 2430.00

& 05 lpe  Eear Numberv flare a1 o0 X
Profi Automative

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03. First East Centre. Singapore 417368
Tel: 9433 5558 Fax: 6604 8454 email: profi.automotive@asia.com



. ol auiomoive

S/NO LABOUR AMOUNT (S5)
01 Panel Beating 1600,00 100
02 Check Wiring & Reset 80.00 $ 2
03 Rust Proofing 100.00 fo
04 Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Sensor 100.00 ..E"D
05 Remove & Refit Rear windscreen 200.00 70
06 Remove & Refit Rear Seats, Roofing & Upholstery 300.00 6? o
07 Spray Painting 1200.00 / » I
0a Towing A4 50.00 :).(
Labour Total 3630.00
_____..--"""
Grand Total 9337.35 fuoig
939433

LK nce nolify

the G WIng:

s Tk &) Qunng resurvey

. - T anfirmatian

z vy 5 0N @ “Without Prejudice” basis

o Mo ilegal moddcaton(s) & allowed

o Supplementany ABmis) Mzt be resurvey ‘?5}"!'5

is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Lompany

Acknowladged by Hepainer

':'i;_,l"'-ﬁ'!-r'l:'.

Diate:

Profi Automaotive

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-03. First East Cenlre, Singapore 417868
Tel: 3433 5558 Fax: 6604 8454 email: profi.automotive @ asia.com



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

50 RAFFLES PLACE

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO18000298/Utd3n2

[N

#05-01/06 Date: 17-01-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 89BTR Veh. Inspected 5GZ 7551K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1800014/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 05/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER (A) c.Cc 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JMYSTCS3ABU003298 Colour WHITE
Odometer 168085 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/12/2017 Inspection Date 08/01/2018
Survey held at PROFIAUTOMOTIVE
ELK 10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2
#01-03 FIRST EAST CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417868
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGZ 7551K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ ~Stma o:{':, tij]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT (N) DENTED / 583.00 593.00
CRACKED
2|REAR BOOT HINGE {@384.00 (M) TO REPAIR SEE 168.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER (N) TWISTED 160.00 160.00
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "MITSUBISHI" (M) MECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|REAR BOOT LOGO (N) MNECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR FENDER OJS (N) BADLY DENTED / 641.00 641.00
BUCKLED
1|REAR FENDER INNER SIDE GARMISH RH (M) MNOT NECESSARY 212.00 -
5 ERNEIHR FENDER IMMNER SIDE GARNISH CLIP RH @H5.50 NOT NECESSARY 27.50 -
)
1|REAR BOOT LOCK (N) TWISTED 61.00 61.00
1|REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH (N) MOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @'5404.00 (M) /S CRACKED 808.00 404.00
4|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP @F8.50 (N) MNOT NECESSARY 34.00 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL @$B?.ﬂﬂ (M} OIS DENTED/ 174.00 87.00
CRACKED
1|REAR END PANEL (N) TO REPAIR SEE 414.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (N) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
2|REAR EMND PANEL TOP GARMISH CLIP @$5.50 (M) MOT NECESSARY 11.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BEAM (N) BENT 40.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (N} cCuTt 50.00 50.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 36415 211.40
3277.35 1,902.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOT SPOILER (SN) CRACKED 850.00 800.00
1|REAR BUMPER (CARBON FIBRE)(SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1,200.00 2
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GUM (SN) MNECESSARY B0D.OO 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 2
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SM) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2,480.00 840.00

Report Ref No. C5/SMO18000298/Utd3n2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition \'?::i:;:rpﬂq{;} Our Aﬂj}u:ﬂd
LABOLUIR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,600.00 900.00
BOOT HINGE ,REAR END PANEL AND REAR BUMPER
(CARBON FIBRE).
CHECK WIRING & RESET. 80.00 30.00
RUST PROOFING. 100.00 80.00
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 200.00 120.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR SEATS ROOFING & 300.00 80.00
UPHOLSTERY.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 1,000.00
TOWING. NOT NECESSARY 50.00

3,630.00 2,260.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,387.35 5,002.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18000298/Utd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




